

Rob Moore

Filmmaker Curriculum Vitae

About Me

During 15 years of employment in the corporate world I used my spare time to train in a variety of film & photography disciplines, giving me a wide understanding of many aspects of film & media production. The intention being to one day earn a living doing what I always wanted to do – make films.

In 2014 I had my first feature length screenplay optioned and, thanks largely to a life-affirming moment in my family life, I decided to change career paths at the beginning of 2015.

Since then I have enjoyed working behind the camera on numerous productions in many genres, which in turn have benefited from my work ethic, attention to detail and adherence to quality that were nurtured by my years in the Private Sector.

Production Credits

Showreel: <https://vimeo.com/robmoorecamera/showreel>

Year	Role	Type	Name of Production	Company
2020	DoP	TV (news)	Criminal Justice Alliance Long-form Article	Sky News / Green Tree Films
2019-2020	DoP	Film (feature)	'Sander's Complaint'	OBD Films
2019	Gaffer	Promo	'The Voodoo Story'	Steampunk Rum / Flat 14 Films
2019	DoP	Film (short)	'Betrayed'	Three Lanes Productions
2019	DoP	Music Video	'Unmorality' by Oyoko	Flat 14 Films
2018	DoP	Promo	The Pride Theatre Production Promo	Green Carnation Company
2018-2020	PD (self-shooting)	Film (documentary)	'Leeds Festival Of Wellbeing'	Leeds 2020 / Network Of Wellbeing
2018	DoP	Film (short)	'Scars'	James Willis Films
2018	DoP	Film (short)	'What Sophie Wants'	Bloody Bandit Productions
2018	DoP	Promo	Sepsis Awarenesss Campaign	The UK Sepsis Trust / Greenbrook Healthcare
2017-2020	DoP	Film (documentary)	Untitled Gambia Documentary	Green Tree Films
2017	DoP	Music Video	'Got My Mind Set On You' by Daz's Rock For Charity	Good Causes Good Karma
2017	DoP	Film (short)	'Leagues Apart'	Bloody Bandit Productions

2017	1 st AD, Scriptwriter	Film (feature)	'Annihilation'	Sideline Media Films
2017	DoP	Music Video	'Conveyor Belt' by Riib	Come Play With Me
2017	DoP	Film (short)	'Kara'	Arrowkid Films
2016	DoP	Film (animation)	'Broken'	Jack Watling Films
2016	DoP	Film (short)	'Drone Boy'	TATW Productions
2016	DoP	Film (feature)	'Recovery'	OBD Films
2016	DoP	Film (short)	'The Last One'	Arrowkid Films
2015	Scriptwriter	Film (feature)	'Back To Hell'	ViralFilmNetwork Ltd
2015	Scriptwriter	Promo	'Viral Film Network'	ViralFilmNetwork Ltd

Current Kit List

I am experienced mainly in Canon, Sony and RED camera systems but have laid my hands on many others over the years. Below is a list of my currently-owned kit (correct as at January 2020):

Cameras	Audio Capabilities
Canon C300 MkI EF Mount	1 x Rode NTG Shotgun Mic
Canon XF100	2 x Boya BY-PVM1000 Shotgun Mic
Canon 5D MkII	1 x Audio Technica At831b Cardioid Lav Mic
GoPro Hero 6 Black	1 x H1 Zoom Digital Audio Recorder
Lenses	Lighting Capabilities
Canon L-Series 24-70mm f/2.8	4 x 660 LED panels, temp adjust, dimmable (battery/mains)
Canon L-Series 70-200mm f/2.8 IS	2 x Softboxes inc 650w/300w/135w bulbs, non-dimmable (mains)
Samyang Prime Cine 14mm T3.1	3 x 160 LED panels, temp adjust, dimmable (battery)
Samyang Prime Cine 24mm T1.5	4 x 800w Redhead, 3 dimmable, 1 non-dimmable (mains)
Samyang Prime Cine 35mm T1.5	Various light stands, gels, reflectors, diffusers, blackout boards, etc.
Samyang Prime Cine 50mm T1.5	
Samyang Prime Cine 85mm T1.5	
Canon 50mm f/1.8	
Rigs, Supports, Etc.	
Vinten Pro-touch PT525 Tripod (Pro 10 + Pro 5 Fluid Heads)	
DJI Ronin M 3-axis Gimbal	
Kessler Pocket Dolly Slider (38 inch)	
Smallrig custom shoulder rig with VCT-U14 quick release plate	
Ravelli Spider ATD Tripod Dolly	
7-inch HD Field Monitor	
Hohem 3-axis gimbal for GoPro	
Flycam Junior DSLR Stabiliser	
Manfrotto MVK502AM Fluid Head Tripod	
Commlite 24" lightweight Slider	
Various clamps, extension cables, adapters, etc.	

Previous Employment History

Dates	Employer	Role(s)	Brief Responsibilities
2015-present	Self Employed	DoP, Camera Op, Photographer, Editor	Freelance production work on features & short films, documentaries, music videos, promos, corporate and fashion photography,
2015	ViralFilmNetwork Ltd.	Writer	Writing a feature length screenplay. Creating online copy, press releases, social media posts and commercials to promote the company.
2009-2014	HSBC	Release Manager	Defining HSBC's Internet Banking software release and version control strategies and standards. Leading a global team of implementation and configuration specialists to deliver software projects across all of HSBC UK's internet banking offerings, inc. First Direct & Marks & Spencer Money.
2006-2009	First Direct	Platform Lead	As below, with added managerial responsibility for a UK team of Analyst Programmers
2001-2006	First Direct	Analyst Programmer	Designing, programming, testing and delivering First Direct Internet Banking applications (Java, HTML, XML, Javascript)
1999-2001	First Direct	Technical Trainer	Designing and delivering bespoke software training to bank staff and trainers

Education & Accreditation

9 GCSEs at Grade A

3 A Levels at Grade A (Art, History & Psychology)

Prelim in Experimental Psychology, Neurophysiology & Statistics (St Edmund Hall, Oxford University)

ITIL v3

Other Skills & Interests

Full Clean UK Driving Licence

Editing

Graphic Design

Adobe Photoshop

Microsoft Office

Languages (I have basic conversational Spanish, Portuguese, Italian and French)

Gym & Contact Sports

Construction, Engineering and DIY